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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 11:26 AM

To: 'Yap Chee Ling'

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SJB9473E | MT/1002456 - MV requisition (DOA: 9 Jul 2018)

Dear Chee Ling,

The market value for SIB 9473E is 542K - $43K (est) as at July 2018,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Surf@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Yap Chee Ling [mailto:Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 10:50 AM

To: ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'
<denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SIB9473E | MT/1002456 - MV requisition (DOA: 9 Jul 2018)

Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Please assist to provide the MV.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SJBS473E

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended De-registration Date 11 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make KIA

Vehicle Model PICANTO 1.1(4)
Primary Colour Black

Manufacturing Year 2007

Engine No. GAHG7365401

Chassis No. KNABA24338T554673
Maximum Power Qutput 47.1 kW (63 bhp)
Open Market Value 58,213.00
Original Registration Date 29 Jan 2008
First Registration Date 29 Jan 2008
Transfer Count 2

Actual ARF Paid 57,165.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount 50.00

In:ce'nded COE Rebate Details



ﬂ.;rr'y

/ Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 10:50 AM

To: ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Subject: SJB94T3E | MT/1002456 - MV requisition (DOA: 9 Jul 2018)

Importance: High

Hi LKK,

Please assist to provide the MV.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SIB9473E

vehicle to be Exported No

Intended De-registration Date 11 Jul 2018

Vehicle Make KIA

Vehicle Model PICANTO 1.1(A)

Primary Colour Black

Manufacturing Year 2007

Engine No. GAHGT7365401

Chassis No. KNABA24338T554673

Maximum Power Output 47.1 kW (63 bhp)

Open Market Value $8,213.00

Original Registration Date 29 Jan 2008

First Registration Date 29 Jan 2008

Transfer Count 2

Actual ARF Paid $7,165.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details _

PARF Eligibility Forfeited Di.p H 480 [
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount 50.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COF Expiry Date 28 Jan 2028

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below) ; : _
COE Period(Years) 10 Al i K A2 I
PQP Paid $42,970.00

COE Rebate Amount 541,017.00

Total Rebate Amount $41,017.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jul 2018

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7893

WWW.INCome.com.sg

(s Income

mode difensent
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Diseclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



TI12/2018 Used Kia Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCAanirMAarRT.COM Login Sign up

Hew Cars Used Care Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

 CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
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Post an Advertisement it s, gmalohc VALUE FOR MONEY
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Gl ambdsnT

CONNECT

[T

Direct Owner
Past an Ad Alwertizer Login Wavs of Seling

f e our Garg

” o - —
6 vehicles Kia Picarta L
Prige Depraciation L Eng Cap Milezge Veh Type
Search Salection Kia Picanto Ay Ay 2008 Any By By Available
Kia Picanto 1.14 (OPC) [New $15,800 55,160 fyr 30-5ep-2008 1,086 oc - Hatehback Available
Seyr ODE)
Well Mantained, Call Now Far Wiewng,
Posted: 10-JukT0LE  Tags: 2008 Kia Ficanla, ¥in Ficanta, Kia, Ploaivn, Used Kia
Kia Picanto 1.1A {New 5-yr 526,800 55,360 fyr 27-ALg-2008 1,086 cc 11,000 km Hatchiack Available
COE)
Posted: 09-Jul-2008  Togs: M08 Kia Picoritn, Kia Plcanto, Kia, Picanln, Uked Kla
Hia Picanto 1,14 (Mew S-yr $25.000 £5,000 fyr (5-Auig-2008 1,086 cc 108,000 km Hatchback Availabla
COE)
Cheapest Oy 25&, Down $2& Can Be Arranged, Manthly 4500 Plus. Fuel Efficiency, Last Servicing Done 101k Km. Low Misage, Smoath Engine And =
Gear Box, Comes With New & Manths Road Tax. Message/Whatsag,.. LT
Pesited; I7-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Kis Ficanto, Kia Ficanto, Kis, Pcantg, Usad Kia
Kia Picanto 1.14 8,899 N.A 09-Dec-2008 1,086 o 120,000 km Hatchback Avallabie
Perfect For Short Term Usage! Well Maintained! Don't Hesitate Ta Call Us For Viewing And Test Drive Buy With Trust And Confidence,
Pasted: 01-3ul-2018.  Tags: 3008 Xia Picantn, Kia Pcarto, Kia, Prantn, Used Kia
Car Buying Car Sefling Car Ownership Barv i
s
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle
Kia Picanto L.1A (New S-yr 516,800 55,360 fyr 24-Sap- W08 1,085 oc - Hatchback Avallable
COE)
1 Year Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive] 52K Down Payment? Accident Free Gualty Pre-Cwned With Low Mileage Done For Peace OF Mind, 100%
Lown Appraval With Our Flexible In House Financing Opticns, Vie. .
Cosrna Autamaohibes
Posted: Z&-Jur-3018  Tags: J00B Xia Ficanto, Kia Picanio, Kla, Picanto, Used Kia
Kia Picanto 1,.1A (COE till $46,000 54,700 fyr 21-Apr-2004 1,086 cc . Hatchback Avallable
04/2028)
Why Walt? Ideal For Stasters Or Small Family Easy To Park With Rear View Camera And Easy To Manoeuvre Good Boot Space, Wear And Tear Parts
Changed With Receipts, 1 Year Road Tax Renpwed, Price Nagotia,,, [eskicr omven ]

Posted: 05-Jun-2008  Tags: 2008 Kis Moardo, Kia Picanto, Kia, Piantn, Used ¥ia

Sawe this search criteria, 10 get emad aerts whenever a match & found.
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Auto
Consultants

Pie Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBL AVE 1. #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (D65) 6256 4315

Your Ref s MT/1002456
Our Ref « CV/INC18012682/Bss2 Date: 12" July 2018

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Ltd
73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapore 189556

Attn: Yap Chee Ling

Dear SirrfMadam,

RE: Vehicle No. SJB 9473E (Make : KIA PICANTO 1.1 (A) Year of Registration: 2008)
Accident Date: 9 JULY 2018

We refer to your enquiry on 12/07/2018

Please be informed of the following:

Market Value (Est.): S$42.000/= to §$43.000/=
(as at JULY 2018)

Enclosed please find our invoice for your necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

L&

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repert is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report, No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report whaolly ar in parl. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in parl, does so at his or her own risk.




